
From: Brooks Jr, Glen <Glen.BrooksJr@chicagopolice.org> 

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 6:13:52 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Scheduling: Upcoming 2025 LAPD Visits 

  

Hello Steve,  

  

Travel was completed in our official capacity. Our dates of travel were January 26 - February 1. 

  

We traveled to Los Angeles & El Segundo.  

  

This trip was funded by The Chicago Police Foundation's grant. 

  

The following department members also attended these LAPD Peer to Peer Visits. 

  

Director Glen Brooks  

Commander Lazaro Altamirano  

Sgt. Leila Ruiz  

Sgt. Manuel Guzman  

  

V/R  

  

Director Glen Brooks 

Office of Community Policing 

Chicago Police Department 

Office 312-745-5900 

Cell 773-851-8800 

 

From: Brooks Jr, Glen <Glen.BrooksJr@chicagopolice.org> 

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 2:49 PM 
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To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Fw: Scheduling: Upcoming 2025 LAPD Visits 

  

Hello Steve,  

  

I am requesting approval for this travel beginning Jan 26 - Feb 1. It will include the department members 

listed below.  

  

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

 

From: Steward, Dominique (CCI/HCC) <DSteward@crown-chicago.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2024 7:41 AM 

To: Brooks Jr, Glen <Glen.BrooksJr@chicagopolice.org> 

Cc: Monicque Kindle <Monicque.Hill@chicagopolice.org> 

Subject: Scheduling: Upcoming 2025 LAPD Visits 

  

Glen, here’s the message to pass on to the District 10 Team. Additionally, please confirm dates and 

availability. I’m happy to draft the letter to the Superintendent for approval. Also, let me know if we need 

to loop in anyone from the Bureau of Patrol. 

  

Dom 

  

Good morning, All: 
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Looking forward to continuing to build the partnership with Chicago Police Department (CPD) and Los 

Angeles Police Department (LAPD) through Peer Exchange and building out a Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP). 

  

LAPD has requested that no visit occurs in December, as their calendars are too full with events and time 

off requests for holidays and vacations. They recommended the 3rd week of January; however, with the 

inauguration, we are asking for a revision to that schedule for a 3rd/4th week of January split. Additionally, 

they have requested that the initial District 10 trip only include the Director of the Office of Community 

Policing (OCP), an OCP Sergeant (Riga or Hardiman), District 10 Commander, District 10 CAPS Sergeant, 

and the District 10 NPI Sergeant. Would you please share with your team? 

  

Finally, would you please provide availability for the upcoming Superintendent visit in February/March? 

We’re trying to coordinate schedules with the LAPD Chief and his staff. 

  

Thank you, 

  

Dom 

Dominique Steward 

Program Officer, GVP/DEI 

  

Pronouns: She/Her 

  

222 North LaSalle, Suite 1000 

Chicago, Illinois 60601 

P: 312-750-6604 

  

dsteward@crown-chicago.com 

www.crownfamilyphilanthropies.com 
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** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING ** This email originated outside of the Chicago Police Department. 

**NEVER CLICK, DOWNLOAD, or OPEN** unexpected links or attachments. **NEVER** provide User ID 

(PC Number) or Password or other sensitive information. If this email seems suspicious, contact the City 

of Chicago Help Desk at 312-744-DATA (312-744-3282) or follow instructions on THE WIRE to report Junk 

Email or SPAM. 

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

 

  

 


